| State Water Resources Control Board | | 4 |
|-------------------------------------|------|----|
| Hearing Name IID Transfer - Phase 2 | | |
| Exhibit: b | - 1 | |
| For Ident: In Evidence: | | Į, |

ABBREVIATED RÉSUMÉ FOR THEODORE D. SCHADE, P.E.

Great Basin Air Pollution Control District (157 Short Street (Bishop, California 93514 Telephone (619) 872-8211 (E-mail: schade@greatbasinapcd.org

Current Position

Since 1990, Senior Project Manager for the Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District in Bishop California. Responsible for planning, designing, implementing and managing District fugitive dust mitigation research projects and dust control measures on Owens and Mono Lakes.

Education

B.S. CIVIL ENGINEERING, 1979 UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME Notre Dame, Indiana

M.S. CIVIL ENGINEERING, 1982 CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH Long Beach, California

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

Discipline: Civil Engineering Registration Number: 37164 Registration Date: 1984

Experience

GREAT BASIN AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT, BISHOP, CALIFORNIA PROJECTS MANAGER, 1990 - PRESENT

Plan, implement and manage fugitive dust mitigation research projects. Civil engineering design and construction management of improvements for mitigation projects.

WILLDAN ASSOCIATES, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA DIVISION MANAGER, 1986 - 1990

Provided assistance to local government agencies in Orange and San Diego Counties in the areas of public works engineering, municipal planning, land development and public finance.

CITY OF SAN CLEMENTE, SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA CITY ENGINEER, 1986; PROJECT ENGINEER, 1980 - 1985

Head of city engineering department. Performed water, wastewater, public works and land development engineering planning, design, construction management and administration.